BOARD OF SUPERVISORS MADISON COUNTY, MISSISSIPPI

Department of Engineering 3137 South Liberty Street, Canton, MS 39046
Tim Bryan, P.E., PTOE, County Engineer Office (601) 855-5582 FAX (601) 859-5857
MEMORANDUM
May 21, 2024

To: Casey Brannon, Supervisor, District |
Trey Baxter, Supervisor, District 11
Gerald Steen, Supervisor, District 111
Karl Banks, Supervisor, District IV
Paul Griffin, Supervisor, District V

From: Tim Bryan, P.E., PTOE
County Engineer

Re: 2024 DSITE Summer Meeting
Institute of Transportation Engineers

The Engineering Department is requesting permission for the County Engineer, Tim Bryan, to attend the
2024 Summer Meeting for the Institute of Transportation Engineers in Ocean Springs, MS on June 26-
28, 2024, and pay all associated costs.
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2024 Summer Meeting

Fost Shara

Join us for our 2024 Summer Meeting
June 26 - 28, 2024

Location:

Gulf Hills Hotel & Resort

13701 Paso Road, Ocean Springs, MS 39564

Hotel Accommodations
Gulf Hills Hote!l & Resort
13701 Paso Road, Ocean Springs, MS 39564

Group Rate: $258 + tax and fees (for 2 nights)




Venue  Gulf Hills Hotel & Resort

Address 13701 Paso Road
Ocean Springs MS 39564, US

Starts Wed Jun 26 2024, 12:00pm CDT
Ends Fri Jun 28 2024, 12:00pm CDT

13701 Paso Rd
View farger map
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